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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

|
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245 Market Street

San Francisco 6
SUtter 1-4211 In reply please refer to

March 11, 1955

Iocal Union No. 1245, International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, A.F.L.

1918 Grove Street

Oakland 12, California

Attention: Mr, Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

On February 8, 1954 Company submitted a proposed letter agreement to
increase the weekly wage rate for the Utilityman classificetion in the Water
Distribution Department at Colfax from $85.85 to $86.85. You did not accept
such proposal. General increases and adjustments which have been made since
the date of our proposal would bring the latter rate to $90.25.

The original proposal was based on the following breakdown of duties:
Apprentice Lineman 3%, Water Servicelidh 30%, Pipe Fitter 10%, Welder 25§, 13 '°
Mechanic 7%, and Sub-Foreman 25%, 5. -+

Company therefore proposes that the Utilityman classification, with
the foregoing breakdown of duties, be established with a wage rate of $90.25
per week., The job is currently held by Mr. S. C. Ballenger.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one copy of this letter to
Compeny .

Yours very truly,

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

IOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, A.F.L.




